

Hey there!

My name is Alida, I've been working as a freelance illustrator and concept artist since 2021.

I'm from a small town in Italy, but I like to move around a lot and my work is heavily inspired by the different places I've been and mostly the people I met in the meanwhile.

If you're interested in knowing something more about me and my work, you can check my portfolio here:

alidapintus.com

We can also keep in touch on my socials, I'd be glad to work with you!



instagram.com/quirkfox/



quirkfox.artstation.com



alidapintus@gmail.com



ILLUSTRATOR| CONCEPT ARTIST

EXPERIENCE

MAR2024 - MAR2024| Freelance Development Concept Artist Cartoon Saloon

(Kilkenny, Ireland)

Visual development (NDA project)

APR2022 - Present| Freelance Illustrator

Adriano Salani Editore

(Milan, Italy)

Illustrations and Cover "I fratelli Mezzaluna" 2023 Cover "Junk, storia d'amore e perdizione" 2022 Cover (Title to be released in 2024)

NOV2023 - Presentl Freelance Illustrator

Terre Di Mezzo

(Milan, Italy)

Cover (Title to be released in 2024)

DEC2023 - Present! Freelance Illustrator

Giralangolo EDT

(Turin, Italy)

Cover "Minuti Contati" 2024

NOV2023 - Present| Freelance Illustrator

Mondadori

(Milan, Italy)

Cover "Tutti gli eroi che conosco" 2023

Cover "Storia della mia sessualità" 2023

JUL2022 - Present| Freelance Illustrator

Pearson Italia (Sanoma)

School Books illustrations

OCT2021 - DEC2023| Freelance Illustrator

Isola Illyon Edizioni & Sushi Role

(Milan, Italy)

Vis.Dev., Illustrations and Cover "Must Be A Dragon GDR" 2022

APR2021 - NOV2022| Freelance Character Designer

Free Range Games

(Sausalito, California)

Character design (NDA project)

EDUCATION

FEB2024 - MAR2024| Planning a Non-Fiction Picture Book
Quentin Blake Center
(London, UK)

AUG2023 - SEP2023| Visual Development Workshop
Anomalia Art Labs
(Krumlov, Czech Republic)

OCT2022 - JUL2023| Master in Art Direction Lev1
IDEA Academy
(Rome, Italy)

JAN2022 - JUL2022 | Master in Editorial Illustration Mimaster Illustrazione - OPPI (Milan, Italy)

SEP2019 - FEB2021| Master in Concept Art / R&D BigRock Institute of Magic Technologies (Ca'Tron, Treviso, Italy)

2015 - 2019| High School Diploma Liceo Artistico L.&M. Cascio (Enna, Italy)

B2 FCE First Certificate in English FEB 2019

